@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
FCC ID: AZ489FT7161

Date: September 25, 2023

Office of Engineering and Technology

Laboratory Division

Equipment Authorization Branch

Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Application for Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC Authorized Transceiver with FCC ID:
AZA89FT7161
Dear Sir/Madam,

A permissive change is requested for the subject transceiver which is marketed in the United States
and elsewhere.

A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES:

¢ Added 1 new antenna model offer to APX N30/ APX N50, which has a lower antenna gain as
compared to antenna offered in the family.

Part Number Antenna Type Frequency (MHz)
ANO00418A01 Stubby antenna 762-870 MHz

B. PERFORMANCE DIFFERENCES:
EME observed degradation as compared to the previous filing but the data continues to be
compliant to the FCC limits.

C. CONCLUSION:
These radios continued to meet all FCC emissions requirements for which authorization was
granted.

Sincerely,

Arine Lee
FCCI/IC Certification Manager
E-mail : arinelee@motorolasolutions.com
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